

Vibhas K Dhingra

VP Engineering

Summary

Vibhas K Dhingra, has over 16 yrs of experience in India's burgeoning software development industry, and brings with him diverse set of technical experience and exposure. Deeply acquainted with nitty gritty of product development, having worked with successful product development firms like SAP Labs, for its CRM product range. All too familiar with delivering to client expectations, having worked with large consultancies, like SAPIENT and HCLTechnologies. Used to solving tough technical challenges for Fortune 100 business, having worked in Engineering Excellence Group in HCL, Conversant with making technology bend to product and business needs, having worked as technical head of a consultancy firm customizing SAP BO for SME. Currently working in a dot com in Personal Health domain, where it serves as place of aggregation of data collected from a plethora of devices. Specialties: .NET 4.x/3.x/2.x/1.x, C#, WCF, WPF, ASP.NET, Sharepoint, Design Patterns, Web Services, Enterprise Application Architecture, SOA,

Experience

VP Engineering at IndianHealthCentre.com

August 2013 - Present (1 year 10 months)

Chief Architect at myhealthrecords.in

January 2011 - August 2013 (2 years 8 months)

Solutions Architect at UNO WORLD TECHNOLOGIES

February 2009 - January 2011 (2 years)

Technical Architect at LiveCareer

November 2007 - January 2009 (1 year 3 months)

Technical Architect - Engineering Excellence Group at HCL Technologies

January 2007 - November 2007 (11 months)

Applications Architect at Intrasphere Technologies

April 2006 - December 2006 (9 months)

Technical Manager at Nagarro Software Pvt. Ltd.

June 2005 - March 2006 (10 months)

Manager, Technology at CitiXsys - iVend Retail

January 2004 - June 2005 (1 year 6 months)

Technical Specialist at Sapient

October 2001 - January 2004 (2 years 4 months)

Sr. Developer at SAP Labs India Pvt.Ltd.

July 1998 - October 2001 (3 years 4 months)

Trainee, Developer at Win++

1997 - 1998 (1 year)

Courses

MCA, Computer Programming

Institute of Management Technology, Ghaziabad

Masters in Computer Application

Skills & Expertise

Silverlight

Web Services

ASP.NET

WCF

Design Patterns

AJAX

C#

WPF

VB.NET

EAI

Microsoft Office Sharepoint Server

NUnit

Scalability

.NET Remoting

NAnt

AJAX Frameworks

.NET

Architecture

Solution Architecture

Software Development

SDLC

Application Architecture

Scrum

Enterprise Architecture

Agile Methodologies

LINQ

SOA

XML

Software Project Management

Agile Project Management

Software Design

CRM

Requirements Analysis

Business Intelligence

SharePoint

Cloud Computing

Databases

Microsoft SQL Server

Spring

Mobile Applications

Web Applications

UML

Java Enterprise Edition

JavaScript

Integration

Enterprise Software

Requirements Gathering

Education

Institute of Management Technology, Ghaziabad

MCA, Computer Programming, 1995 - 1998

Delhi University

Eco(H), Economics, 1992 - 1995

Spring Dales , DK

AISSC, Physics, Chemistry, Maths, 1978 - 1992

Vibhas K Dhingra

VP Engineering



[Contact Vibhas on LinkedIn](#)